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The vast woodlandsy in the hilly of east Texas; up until the
time of recorded land granty and titles, was occupied by
the Caddo Indiansg: Evidence of their occupancy way still
very evident inthe early 1950y Even Today, the remaing of
friendly with-the Anglo-settlery and co~existed with them
until the time that many were moved to- reservalions in
southwesterw Oklaahoma in 1859, where their descendanty
sl Live: They were successfil formery and huntery and.
surived. on the native resources of the arecn. They cullivated
corry beany and pumpking and. other food cropsy. The
women were very adept in the aut of pottery making: The
Caddo indians were known by the Spanish explovery inthe
mid 1400"y and these explovery developed a greal respect
for their bravey. The explovery who-came from Mexico- invthe
mid, 1500"y knew thewv ay Texay or Tejay; meaning friends:
Caddo iy anv abreviation of "Kadohadacho”, meaning reals
chiefy. During the 1700"y; the warfore between the French
and. Spanish in. Caddo-tervitory, many of the indaing were
killed: One of the larger seltiementy of the Caddoy, in our
areas way ona hillside in Lone Stawr and a-part of the
present day Steveny addition to-the City of Lone Star. A
portion of thiy dwelling site iy still undeveloped and iy
adjacent to-the Stevens addition's novth boundary line. A
Caddo burial site iy located ow one of the larger islandy at
the novth end. of Ellison. Creek reservoir, ov Lone Stow Lake;
Inthe mid 1940’y whew the daany on Elison Crek was
conslructed and the- water level inthe lake reached ity



normal level; avlot of the artifacty floated into-the lake:
Some was recovered by Ed Germaww Whew piecesy allowed the
pottery to-be reassembled,; the pottery way cavefully restored
to- iUy origiamal configuration. Thiy collection was
maindoined. inthe home of Mry. German until she donated.
the collectionto-the University of Texay. There are many
sites invthe southern part of Movriy County that still bear
evidence of the Caddoy

The history of East Texas where Lone Stow iy located can be
traced back to-Mawrch 1826 when English General Arthuwr
Goodall Wavell: and Benjamin R. Milam received, a Mexicams
goverrment contract to-setile 400-500 familiey ovw - grant
soutivofthe Red River. However, General Wavell did not
fulfil the contiract and there were no-land titles issued
wndtl after the Texas Revolution.

During this period of time; the Red River Land District was
createds by an act of the Republic of Texas December 18,
1837. The district way bounded by the Big Cypress and Red.
River. Among the first titley issued was to-Ensign B. Smith
and hisxwife Jane: EnsignB. Smith way o resident of Texas
briov to-1836. W_SWM.WOF"WW:HH&:
labor” way surveyed in June of 1839 and certificated in
1840. The Smithvplantation consisted of approvimately
4600 acrey of land: The east line of this proberty generally
follows what & now knoww ax Jefferson Street inthe city of
Lone Star. The present Lone Stow city hall occupies a-
povtiow of the Ensigw B. Smithvproperty. In 1840, when
Smithvwas issued the property, he was fifty sixd 56} yeary old
and he and his wife; Joane; had two- daughters, Susan and,
Saral. They had two sons naumed Manuwel and Vewana

Ensign and, Jone operated the ferry crossing onw Cypress



Creek until sometime in the 1850"y when he sold the
operation to- Johw Spearmary of Vertago County Alabama

OnAugust 18, 1870, the Spearmany incorporated under the
provisiow of the State Legislature by the name of Big Cybresy
Bridge Company. The location of the bridge and ferry was
located on Cypressy just east of present day US highway 259.
The Texay State Historical Society hay morked o spot
crossingy; onthe opposite side of the highway from the Lone
Stowr Steel company’s south gate: Spearmony charter way
granted for o pertod of twenty five (25) yeaursy which would
have exlended until 1875. To make v crossing with o
wagon and eightl hovies or oxen cost one (1) dollar. Foot
traffic way charged five (5) centy and other Livestock way
thiy period of time:

Some of the other early families were the Dalbys; Lilleys;
Freemany: Spearmony; Elisses; Skinnery, Daniely; Waalkers;
Cheathanmy; Hamptons Pruity, Coveyy and Marting.

Most of the settlementy being made inthe 1850”y in the
northeast Texay area ocurred along the wagon traily
leading from Jeffersonn One wagon trad lead firom
Jefferson novtivthwough Daingerfields Casons Pittybuwrgh,
Leesburg: Prospect Hill (Webster) and thew north

Emory and to-Dallas. Prospect Hill was the crossroady of v
wagon trail which raw from o crossing of the Sabine viver
Just south of present day Hawking and from Prospect Hill
novtivto-Clarksvil and. the Red, river crossing at Toneshovo-
These traily remained in effect until the early 1890”y when
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the movesment of freight way replaced by newly constructed
rairoady.

Generally, the more lmportant wagon routey were paralled,
by the railroads that were constiructed. in the late 1800’
The rairoad that way constructed from Greenwille in Hunt
county to-Sulphur Springs-Winnsboro-Daingerfield. and.
me@mﬁmwrmm&mw
thisytime: Prospect Hill: (Webster) made a bid. for this
railroad to-be routed through Prospect Hill however, the
rouling way made just east of Prospect Hill and thus came
the beginning of Winnsboro: The routing of the roilroad.
wey to-the demise of the very prosperous and thiiving
communily of Webster. At That time; Webster had o
population of approrimately nine hundred (900) people:
The settlery in the Webster comumunity awrvived inthe mid
1800"y and were primaowrily fromAlaboama: Tennessee and.
Georgia. One of the earlier seltiery inv the Webster
conumunily woy Henry Robinsgon, ason of Andrew C.
Robinson who-settied in the Hendersow area inthe early
18407y Henwry Robingon was a blacksmithvand he set up hiy
shob inthe early dayy of Prospect Hilli  After the demise of
Webster as o major comumerce center, Henwry Robinson and
his family moved farther west where he founded the
conmununily of Pleasant Grove.

Another early seftler invthe present day Lone Stowr was
Livingston Skinner. His burial iy in the Iron Bluff cemetery
which iy located on aportion of the L. Skinwer survey.
Mawny of hix descendanty are also-buried invthe Iron BlufF
cemelery. Livingston Skivwner hay moany descendanty who
sl bive inthe area.  The west boundary line of the-
Livingston Skinner land adjoing the east boundary line of
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the Ensign B. Smilivproperty. Present day US highway 259 is
routed through the western part of the Skinner propesrty.

Before the incorporatiow of Lone Staw, Texay March 8, 1951,
the comumunity way knoww cy the Iron BUfF community. It
way sellied inthe early eighteen hundreds. Priov to-ity
seltiement by early settlers, the area was inhabited by the
Caddo Indiang. There were several settlementy of the
Indiany along the Barnesy and Ellison Creeks. Their burial
ground way located, on what iy now one of the islands in
the Northvend. of the Lone Star lake:. The community
derived, ity name from a bluff onthe Barnes Creek: The
bluff is ST visible on the bank of Ellison Creek Reservoir
(Lone Staw Lake) just south of Lakeshore Drive in the Steveny
Addilion to-the City of Lone Star. The bluffis at o location
where Barnes Creek made aw abrupt bend and, iy located,
divectly acrosy fromvthe main plantsite of the: Lovne Stowr
Steel Company, The bluff had a vertical bank of some thirty
feel or s0. One of the Caddo Indian dwelling sites was
located iv close proximity of the bluff For several years in
the fifties when Olie Quarley way fouwrming thiy property all
types of relicsy would siuface: A number of awvow heads and.
piecey of pottery were found: Houwses now occupy a majority
of this site; however, some of the Indian site iy still

undeveloped.

With the advent of the construction of Lone Stowr Steel,
Company ay a defense plant, the community way in the
procesy of being changed draumatically. The steel plant was
constirucled and completed toward the end of World Wew IT.
It was never operated by the Defense Plant Covboration.
Some of the ove wag processed and shipped for reduction to-
mmmmmwmmﬁ The ove way of



low quality and all: of the existing steel makers, at the time,
congidered the reduction of the irow ore and the steel
Also-there way an electrical power plant which became o
very vitad paut of the test facility operated by Conwvair for the
US Nowy. The testing facility included two-wind tunnels for
conducting various test on different modely: Originally the
tuwnnels were equipped. for speeds up to-fourteen hundred,
accommodale speeds up to-twenty eight hundred miley an
howr. Dwring the testing operallons the noise could be
heard from ay far away as Pittyburg: Thig operation was
the beginning of the space age technology. Ay more dato
became necessary and the expense of moderniging the
facility, the-Navy opted to-constiruct test facilities at
another location; thuy ending the testing at Lone Sto.

Texas Power and Light Company sent geologist into-the
area and. plany and projectiony were made which led to-a
movement by John Carpenter and othery to-purchase the
facility from the Deferse Plant Corporation. Stock was sold,
ﬁrrmﬁwpurdm@@pr@ofﬁwpwmm Some of
the stockholdery purchased small amounty of the stock
while: some of the wealthier ones purchased large amounty.
Some of the Lamlrpeoplafh*pwﬁmm?gab{e/m&ﬁw
stock were Oscor Irvin of Daingerfield and Mr. Coker of
Naples: The plant and all of the land holdings were
purchased for a price of twelve and one half million
dollary. Deeds to-the facility way delivered by Congressman
Wright Patmeuy inv 1948. Congressman Patman had been
facdity. A celebration wag planned for the occasion ands



took place inthe piney where the “Chapel in the Pines” now
sHoands

E. B. Germany became the first president of the: company
and - way very active inthe day to-day operation of the
plant. He was well knoww in the east Texas oil and gos
industiy.

The early yeoaury of Lone Star Steel were quite o struggle: Iw
1948, the demand for steel and, steel producty were at an
all time low. The labor force at the steel compony woy
reduiced to- o bowre mindmaw:  There weve times when the
employment of some of their employeesy was abproved, for two-
to-three dayy at o time: Contractly for the sale of pig- iron at
ovprice of twenty-five dollary a ton were made to-anyone
who-wished to-buy the outbut of “Flossie Belle”, the bloast
furnace so- named after the wife of Tohwn Carbenter. The
blast furnace way o Reece Hughes furnace with o vated
capacity of sevenw hundred and fifty tong daily. Local
people; along with other buyers; purchased the pig iron
which wa stored alongside a railroad track complete with

Early yeary of the operation of the blast furnace were also
difficult. It way not until the company employed a blast
furnace specialist by the naume-of W. R. (Bill) Bond that the
furnace wag successfully opervaled: Hissuggestionto
dolomile and limestone: Hisytheory being that due to-the
low grade ore and the greater amount of impurities to-be
sepavated fromvthe ove that move slagging way necessary.
the slag thimbley and the construction of w lag pit. Later
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the second slag pit way constructed which allowed. Gifford.
Hill to-clean and procesy one pit while the other pit way

uged for slagging.

In 1949, management of Lone Stow Steel Company
instigated plany for an expansion progrowm which would
make the company morve competitive: Plans were made for
the construction of cast trow pipe making facilities. Since
the cast iron pipe which was manufactured at the time wos
patented; the A. J. Boynton Engineering firm - way employed,
to-develop plans for centrifugal pipe casting machiney
along with the necessauy foundry amenilies. Management
had, approved. one million dollary for the congtruction of
this facility. Cosly weve accumulated against A.F.E. 405,
The facility way located in o building that had been
previowsly wsed to-howse the warehowse; automotive;
eleclrical and carpentyy shopy. The facility was complete
with aw oulyide gantry yowd; two-number 10 Whiting
Cupolay;, annealing fiunace; cement lining; inspection
and finishing stationy. Soow afterward; cost iron pipe way
This cast ivon pipe iy G in wse inv av wide avea.

Plany were also-being made at thiy tume for facilities to-
covwert casl iron info- steel along with finishing facilities to-
manufacture oil field tubuwlar goods: These plany along
with awv application were submitted to-the Reconstiruction
Finance Corporalion for o seventy five million dollar Lo
for the construction of steel making facilities. After all of
the requirementy of the loaw request had been met, i was
discovered that the REC could not make o loaw to-any
covporation unlesy it way adjacent to-an incorporated.



towrn: Thiy isthe reason and buvbose of Irovw BlufF
becoming the city of Lone Star, Texas

AL thiy time The president of Lone Stawr Steel Company, E. B.
Germawy approached individualy that were employed by
Lone Star Steel Company and who-lived, in the Iron Bluff
communily aboul circulating o petition calling for an
election to- incovporate under Title ---. An election wasy
held: inAprily 1951 with twenty six certified balloty being-
casl. The election way held inthe store building of Martin
Haley onthen State Highway 26. The-election carried by o
voie 18-8. Earlier Martin Haley had operated the only store
invthe Iron Bluff comumunily in a-wooden frame stove
buiding: Hisx home and store buildings were located on the
sawme property which occupies the property at the Northwest
corner al the intersection of U. §. Highway 259 and. State

Highway 250 from Hughes Springs:

The name of Lone Star was selected by E. B. Germany. He
stated that Teray was the Lone Stowr Stute and the steel
company way nawmed Lone Stawr Steel Company and since
there way no-incorporated towny in the state with the name.
of Lone St that thisy would be avgood, name for the towwn
It way later learned that there were several Lone Stow
commumnitiey, including the one in the North part of Morriy
county and o Lone Stow spur. Some confusion occurred. in
the beginning; however, thiy conflict soon vanished: Mr.
Germany had employed: hiy attorney and surveyor to-
prepare the: necessary documenty and the area to-be
incovporated:



Serving ow the original council were: Clay Byrne; mayor
and aldermen were Gilbert Alcorn; F. 5. Pevking, Frank
Stockton; E. Wawrner and Ima Basselt,

Mry. Bassell turned down the opportunily for making
higtory and serving on the first city counci; B. L. Mavting o
long time resident of the communitly, way elected July 20,
1951. Some of the earlier meetings took place beneath o
huge oak tree that stood on the Iron Bluff School plot of
ground on the Soulhv of present day Industrial Bowlevard
between US Highway 259 and Jefferson Street. Later
meelings were held inthe Iron Bluff Methodist Church
buiding that was located just acrossy the street from the oak
tree: The Methodit church - had a very small congregatiov
and only had o preacher every fowrth Sunday. The Chuwrch
building becaume a place for the earlier membery of the
communily to-congregate irv infer faithvactivities. B. L.
Mawtin and his wife were very devout in their support for
maintaining the Methodist Chuwrch at this location. He wos
never able to-accept the relocation of the church te- ity new
location on Highway US 259 and the wse of the buidding for
a trucking terminal. The building was later sold and
moved. Later meetingsy of the council were held in the
umsmdwwkuyumhnibmbﬂwpwmy offices
were constructed on a-plot of land donated by B.L. Masrtin

To-complicate the activities of the first city councily the city
could not levy taxes until the following Tanuary and
could not collect tares for an additional year. Fundsto-
purchase mivuite books and other miscellaneouy supplies
were donated by E. B. Germany.
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